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Addendum II 

Questions and Answers  

 

The Anthony Center Roof Replacement           

 Bid #20-0407 

 

  
  
Question: What are flute fill material (EPS, ISO?) and filler profile (taper cut, square cut, profile cut?). 

Answer: ISO is preferred and the profile should be ”square cut”  

 

Question: At the pre-bid site tour, it was stated that under normal conditions, it would be regular 

Monday-Friday daytime work hours, will this generally be the same hours? 

Answer: Daylight to dark, Seven days a week. 

  

Question: Page 3 of the ITB states "All bonds must be signed or countersigned by a Georgia Resident 

Agent", can you clarify countersigned by a Georgia Resident Agent? 

Answer: The Agent must be licensed agent to do business in Georgia. 

 

Question: Windlift mph requirement for warranty? 

Answer: 55 MPH is the minimum. 

 

Change #2, Bidders should include the cost of replacing the gutters and downspouts at the back of the 

building. They should be of a similar quality and style as the existing gutter and downspouts. 
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Thanks, 

Bill Gilliland 

Purchasing Director                                                          

Floyd County Board of Commissioners              

  

 

 

 
  


